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Department of Procurement Services 

 
160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB #07302024VK – John P Freeman K-8 Stem Lab 

 
 

1. Is the closet in A17 being redone as well? 

ANSWER:  No, the closet will remain as is. 

 

2. It was mentioned in the pre bid by the principle the fume hood was being left? Did I 

hear that wrong? 

ANSWER: The fume ventilation hood will remain. (NOTE: Addendum III) 

 

3. Assuming this is not done before school starts, will work be limited to after-school 

hours? 

ANSWER: No, you will work with the school staff (principal and plant manager) to 

determine the best times to perform work while appropriate staff is onsite. 

 

4. Is there a budget set for the job? 

ANSWER: We don’t give out budget numbers, give us your best price. 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services  


